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From: H 

Sent: 4/5/20128:49:30 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

Send to me is ok. He also wants me to come over for lunch··hes been asking forever . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, April OS, 2012 03:50 PM 
To: H 
Su bject: RE: 

[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

Secretary Chu wants to send you a message. do you want him to have your direct email? otherwise, i can have his assistant 
send to me 

From: H 
Sent: Thursday, April OS, 2012 2:37 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

I'm nearly there which works since I have other calls to make . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, April OS, 2012 02:35 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: 
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••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 02: 14 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 02:11 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: 

From: H 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 2: 10 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 02:06 PM 
To: H 
Subject: 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Thu, 5 Apr 2012 16:49:30 ·0400 
Subject: Re: 
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